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Colleagues, 

 

After 26 years with ACBH, Yvonne Jones, Assistant Director for the Forensic System of 

Care, has decided to retire. 

 

Yvonne is a passionate advocate for our justice-involved clients and has dedicated 34 

years of her professional career to forensic mental health. During her tenure with ACBH, 

Yvonne has helped support many important programs including the Adult Forensic 

Behavioral Health program, the Conditional Release Program (CONREP), and more 

recently our outpatient forensic services. Yvonne’s last day with the county is October 

14, 2022. 

 

I am deeply grateful to Yvonne for her leadership and commitment to our community. 

While this is a loss for our system and our department, it is an exciting new stage for 

Yvonne. 

 

Please join me in thanking Yvonne for her years of service and congratulating her on a 

well-deserved retirement! 

 

DATE: October 4, 2022 

TO: 

CC: 

All ACBH Team Members 

ACBH Stakeholders, Community, and County Partners  

FROM: Juan Taizan, Forensic, Diversion, & Re-Entry Services Director 

SUBJECT: Retirement of Yvonne Jones, Forensic, Diversion, & Re-Entry Services 
Director Assistant Director 


